
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON D C 20463

THIS IS THE BGINII3 OF MUR#

DA~TE F I UED CAMERA N01

-AEW Ml
co



DEFORE THE
FEDIERAL ELECTION CObMSSION

Washington D.C 20463

1. This co',plain chargeS= that the respondent has violated the Federal Election
CMaig ActM 2 US.C. § 431 et seq., as amended (''FECA"), by making aggregate

coributionis in excess of the limits permitted by the FECA.

PARTIES

2. The complainnt, the Center for Responsive Politics, is a nonprofit, nonpartisan
research group uxcoroae in the State of Iowa and headquartered in Washington, D.C.,
that studies Congress and related issues. Founded in 1983, it was designed to research
matters concerning the organization and operation of Congress as an institution and to
examine potential reforms that could improve both its internal operation and its
responsiveness to the Amewrican public. The patterns of contributions of money to federal
candidates has been one of its chief areas of study.

3. The respondent is an individual contributor to various candidates and political
committees.
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CENERFOR RESPONSIVE POLITICS

1320 19th Street N.W.
Washingon D.C. 20036
(202) 857-0044

V. Complainant,

David M2. Rosenberg

Respondent,

COMPLAINT

0D 'g, -
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4L The FECA lOmits contributions, by any one individual to an a- gregate- total Of $25,000
per calendar year. Contbuin to a candidate or the candidates authorized committee
made in a year other than the calendar year of the election with respect to which the

cntri bio is made are considered to be made during the calendar year in which such
-Hcti is held. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(aX3); 11 C.F.R. § 110.5.

GROUND RQLOMfLIA

5. According to FEC records, responent David M. Rosenberg made contributions,
subject to FECA in the amounts and to the persons identified in the list attached to this

compaintas Exhibit I. Attached as ExhuIbit 2 are copies of the FEC records for each
contrib ution. listed in Exhibit I1. All exhibits reflect the records on file at the FEC as of

~Y)De mn*ber 15, 1993.

6. On ifonimatlon and belief, repndn David M.Rosener -made contributions
attrib ded to" thIM9 calendar year in the amount of $47,000. These contribution
excee ded by $2200 the $25A)0 contribution limit imposed by the FUCA aid
Ccmnr o regultion on all contributions by any individual in a calendar year.

REL

7. The Center for Responsive Politics respectfully urges the Commission to coinduct a
prompt and thorough investigation into the allegations in this Complaint, and to declare
that the Respondent has violated the FECA and Commission regulations.

Respectfully submitted,

Ellen S. Miller
Executive Director
CENTER FOR RESPONSIVE POLITCS
1320 19th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Date: January 14,1994 (202) 857-0044
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VERIFCATION

The unesge opannon behalf of the Center for RepniePolitics,
swears ftht the statemients In thi Cnmlaint are based on the sources idicated, and a
such, are true and correct to the best h1 er information and belief.

Ellen S. Miller

District of Columbia )
) 56

Subcriedaid MOCn before me this 14th day of January, 1994.

Notarf'ubfic

My CoQmmissio Expires:

\~phyli Lmhin
Namy Publc sf of dom Is
my CM6 NOWMa 14.1 1998
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ROSENBERG9 DAVII
Cmitrlutw .Atrbue to IMS

Summary of FEC Dat

ReCOIM Amount Dde

EXhibit I

FEC Mh00wt Loion

Budon, Den

c&Io10n Bi

chion, so

-. ay Robert

Ckfon. I

Demo atlec Senatori C~nwV~g CmIsi

Engel. Elio L

Er&k.h Son

r.. Gephardf, Richard A

- Kenniedy, Joseph P 11

SKodnta.-yor, Peter H

0Kowneyer, Peter H

Minidon, flionw J

-M-swal. Robert

Hafro Repuicen So wlodmi Ofti

ReK Hsny

"Tiwen Bill

RINr, Don

Sctseer. Dan

Shelby, Richard C

Swit, AJ

Tor,*,efi, Robert G

Tordoelli. Robert G

Weldon, Curt

$1,000

$500

$500

$1000

$500

$20,000

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$500

$250

$750

$1,000

$1,000

$10,000

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

Total Contributions Attributed to 1992: $479000
Page 1

09/29/92

01 /27/92

06/0392

06/03/92

06/12/92

09/10/92

07/01/92

09r3"92

07/07/92

10/13/92

06/28/91

12/31/91

10/7/9

10/31/92

09/16/92

08/06/92

08/03/92

09/28/92

09/29/92

10/02/92

09/30/92

10/07/92

12/31/91

10/30/92

92HSEJ469/11746

93FEC/61 7/2961

92FEC1769/5207

92FECf769/5207

92FEC760/5240

92SEW025/1 021

92HSE/485/3827

92HSE/473/2761

92HSE/462/3603

92HSE/478/1687

91 HSEI430/2073

92HSE/437/4360

92HSE/479/11040

92HSEJ499/2019

92SEW02512507

92SEN/01 9/0113

92HSE/470/251 2

92HSE/471/1 174

92HSE/472/1633

92SEN/028/0651

92HSE/47211 8

92HSE/481/0020

92HSE/437/051 6

92HSE/486/1 704



UDavid Rosenberg
Exhibit 2



SCHEDULE AP Sill Clinton f~'ug~gCmittee Page 393 of S1y
19 O 3YIU;PTS Lino 17 (a)

Any information copied from this report say ntot be sold or used by any person
for the purpose of Soliciting contributions or for Comercial purposes.

NMN,'NAILIMG ADDRESS FRa DATE SNOWNT----------------------------------------------------------------------
Rosenberg. Charles S. (Mr.) P 92 01-16-92 250.00
1675 North Beverly Glen Boulevard
Los Angeles CA 9077

ENP:
0CC:

AGGREGATE YTD: $ 250.00

Rosenberg. David N. (Mr.) P 92 01-27-92 500.00Z 09 Hodemere Drive

(NP: Elsinc
AGGEGAE CC: Insurance
AMEG T TD: S 500.00

-----------------------------------------------------------------------
Rosenberg Marc A. (Mr.) P 92 01-31-92 250.00

- 65 Lake koad
Short Hills NJ 07078

ENP: Cusbmon& Vakef told Of New Jersey
0CC: Real Estate Irker

EWGATE flU: S 150.00----------------------------------------- W----------------------------Rosener. Harjorie 0. (Mrs.) P9 179 S0

ioenbergSahmeMr. P 9? 01-16-92 250.00
1D7evorte le olvr

0CC: Teahe
AGGRGATE liD: S 250.00

------------------------------------ --------------------------------------
Rosentbar. Saak J. (r.) P 92 01-14-92 200.00
167S e t Snre eslilvr
Losernields A 0134

(NP: TeaherlnaCnutn ru
AGGREGATE 0CC: Saamn Consltan

----------------------------------------------------------------------------
RosenSUBTOTALc o. recerpt thi pa2 011 - 900o
------------------------------------------
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SCUSOULII A Y1mSag'S30 
20 OF 26

friend Of6 Bob ieli INS.01,200 ItL 01t

P.O. box an, ?.amek. evJore 07644 A.333 S9 115

WDAV ~ MLOTIS MeS OCM0A~w'S am ~3W

JackS5tC 
gesit 121s1191 510.0primary -92

&&bin Lane CbsifSBn

Alpinme NJ 07620
£1000.00

Jeseph Noses Continentl Nesith- 121311191 0000PNr -2

17 York placeVceP@ifl

?Ue ly NJ @7070
a I kat00

YUA R To T S - W L~ m a coo

209 Ueagmace Drive geuieVP

Dme c-
pA 19333
$1000.00

$250.00 PrImary -92

StOeentos 
Self 091I91

471 CliatelN AveaaAti

myckof I
XJ @7461

6250.00

Leoard &I S Cher men7019 16.0 ~ w 9

11 Berkeley DriveD

yeat IT 03 @7670
as man00

Tun To ATS v-- -_t~ 11In1IS 10.00 Primry -92

Diniti ie Sakkas mwBlIm$10

317 Iroquis LaneOwe

Franklin Lakes NJ 07417
a I fm 00

David ios*lff 
& gamma, PA 10191 10.0 US'

S4 &at Slat Street Attorney

"eW Tucrk XT 10021
knn M

TRAR 70 OATS q 60. WWsy 9

Alfred sonseri 
5ai.zati gateipriss 12/12191 50.0 Pie l-9

P.o. son 2167 presidenlt

S. *sckon'sock NJe 07606
e~no 00

ma To DATS

$2jO.OO ftleary -"
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639 Foxtield Road
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010

Rtddle Health Care Center i (i /e.69

P~Ce1t f~ Genet~r to Iv'!P, t.- 1'iat e To.Ata 6 50?(s. (Me

I~. I celZ Nie~a pd~~~1 1Zr I I cPIyer /Ocr~lpat Son.r Dottv IPE7PIIle#

(Iiiw P-Ar 1, %;4y -- 18th DeI I f PA 10/ 15/9? Vj(Me f1 pqp Fllph i I delIP11 Ia PA 191 0e Prwsident/CEO
* EAR m Contribution Earmwarked Thru Bell of Pat"mylvania PaC._-Receipt fcbri General Year-to-Dat. Total:s 500.00

CDC. FtilIl Name, Addresal Zip Efsp Oyer/oemupat ion Date okeoei pt C-- - - - ------------- 
-- - -- - -- - -

.- Industrial RehabilIitat ion ftsoc.
St Agnes Medical Ctr(SelW eae" 02/ 00-CO"hiladelphia PA 19145(S.- Sh1.)l/6I 10. C
Rahowipt fort Primary Yeat'-tc-.Date Tot al# 0 3WO

..D. Full Na~e Addess,1 Zip Employovr/gcu~tion DM--------- - - -- -- ----- -Industrial Rehabilitation Assoc.-St Agnes Medical Ctr (See Memo Schedu~es) to/C4 hiladelpiia PA 1914O.

~00

'Ru~#Ip fo: Geera Yer-toP-Date Totals 0 3000.00
C*S. Full Name, Address, Zip FMP oyr /Occuat i on Dotta Rece ipt.s

David M. Rosenberg
_19 ... i.dgemer Drive Envirorwonrtal (,cuowlian ex/"/. W*W00vn^-t PA A9,333 1 t .E....AA .A

W we 10 iwqtiested~

F. Full Name, fldreas, Zip E'i4p) COe~r /Oceupat 1 r# Date Uft!'r e'lit q
W1iifl J. MUr'doek III
Witse Me~rit gUr"Vy Avenuea " fcra Oer RequefStead 11/(12/92 1 (00. (K IFoc' WAShington PA 19034 Inf)'gr" I-. Roqeepecrtoed

SIIPTOTA. of Reeqipts This Paqe............................. 
61-(K

roTAL This Period ...............

"'W1eit hy
0IsV. e0 , e

*I too*

,0*0 0111 1 o

. " I 1 1. 1 to t

6/92 2ock). fec)



A.-ELLP A I?3N2220 RISIPyu F43 I alp'ntr.,bjtions from Indivdul//p.g,,* 
FOB LIM UIIU 11(&)(L)

Man*%.on for ~Ommes Ina CO0lSISOO

-----------

-- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - --W t -- - - - - - - -- - - - 0 w

Dai 210f"ARCO 
10/07/92 SIM.OOI ast Owchiam Avolm 0300 Sr. Dir. 4 Coeuggee

B uo n e P A 19 3 4 1 -

4ftoLpt foe (Z3@se"0 
0 1000

C'-10/01/92 
*4945 Fifth hmems umf

S-04 now Yorke M ui Ii-

00-

\0g ifgLme V

c- 1*S 9 Th 23je......

ITT4.



SCHEDULEF A ITENUIsD RE~CEIPTS (92- 5) U Line: I A
Individ~al Contributions5

....------------- o
citizens for Joe Kennedy C00222455 a0 2o 7

---------- ---------------------------------------- 
-----

Donor Name 4 Address Iesp./OCCUP./YTO I Date S Amount

IDr. David plad2.iewicz Self-employed 10/01/92 400.00 G92

72 Woburn Street 
In- Kind

Medford, NA 02155 Phiysician

- --- ----- -------------------

prim: genl: X othr: YTD $ 1300.0

Mr. ------M.Redstone Redstone Nqmt. 33 10/l3/92j 325.00 092

go. aldpae ill RoadTeatre Corp.

Newton, MA 02159 Ipresident.....

96- aldat Hil Road----- I------- --
prim: geni: X othr: YTD $325.00

---------------------------------

Mr. David M. Rosenberg, - I nvirovIela 110/13/92 500.00 092

Z" Compilance Servic I l
CN One 3 UVcblan Avenue @300

2xton, Ph 19341 V30C. V. P.I

prim: geni: X othr: lTD $0.001

mr. Alleon w. Sanborn Deet Etftort I 10/13/92 200.00 @92

74 Woodliff RoadI

Wellesley~rn ils VA 02I

prim: genl: X @tbr: TD$200.00

Mr. Albert N. 1'~@1iConsolidated 110/13/92 500.00 092

235 Vest 154th Street ZDwVer
Now York, NY 100391I

prim: genl: X othr: lTD 7.0

Dr. Kathryn I. Vitiello -
00/2 400.00 @92

D.M.D 
Iun-Kind

17 Washington Street ntsII

Somerville, MA 02143Dets

prim: genl: X othr: YTD $ 1300.00

Ms. Sissy Weinberg ISelf 10/1-J/92j 200.00 @92

10 Istabrook Road Immmmmmm
Vest Newton, MA 02165 I-------a------~------------------

prim: geni: X othr: YTD $ 200.00

SUBTOTAL of receipts (optional)................ 
2525.00

-- --------------------------------------------------
TOTAL this period (last page) ..............

0*.......



SChEDULE A 1151USD IM I~Py
friends of Bob Torriceallie Inc.Ph
P.O. box 609. Taneck, NJ @7646
MANZ AMp ABnin UWLOM AM5 OOMMIPP Olli Fm Lila 0 &&a

uinw mamm
245 Prospect Aveen.e

Mackeoeack m1 @7601

209 CIOgr Live ftecutive V.P.

'IDevon
TRAm To DAYS

IPA 19333
$1000.00

Ro1bert ms Retired 60/2 60.0 sap2367 Limvooi Avsme
lot Floor
For t Lee NJ 07024

11 Berkeley Drive Cat rm1/79 i~ ~e4
2%"C53 @ 7670
YM 49 $19.06

m" 10 w

154)4 SiVe Glee Deive Pk~migoim

-:1040 Carper Street

TiAm ToO kY'

VA 2526

0i* wwwv & *

VA 22101
$200.00

av -w a

Robert Sinmr 3M Straegic amm 16/12/92 61000 wea14319 Feiruount Radw Izec. vice Pres.
at momood 03 07450
TRAM TO OR1' 62000.00

V

03M.99 1- 81 1
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CHSEDULE A ITEMIZED RtECUPWTS q ~fm 10

*IC Ife fillfte thPe a nd ad*au of env pefuiaa Goa"JMi to ogo aeeev..qa0ee f"a 84e001~n
%UAm[ os CONIflh5 I$" FVM6

SHELBY FOR U.S. SENATE

A wt ,m Mie" Adki Lim ZIP Caf

FDavid Rosenberg
One E. Uwchlan Ave. *300
Exton, PA 19341

iiawe., 0 e f-
00W. 1"'MV Geera

Naeof Efroy,0. ne.

EAS, Inc.

ow~inExec. Vp 10-2-92-

Amour., of fact,

1,000.00

Ralph Whitworth IO 40111 J001 fE~
801 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW #747 Whitwiorth & Assoc. a.WI fewf*PM
Washington, DC 20004

0116clmPor:Consultant 110-2-92 11000.00

C. PIA MM. no" -db ad~ 20 Co o fauko M . eqANo SODavid D. O'Brien aw. Vw Rnsaaa w600 NOW Hampshire Avenue, Nw #1 10 Self-employed
Washington# DC 20037

___________For___ Lyb 10-2-92 1,000.00I.e. PAee: ---ayconsultant

%C William L. Ball II .l Sof t Drink r.W ~A@M0PWMraa
C 604 Janneys Lane Asc
\9Alexandria, VA 22302

! '1111111111111110 pe President 10-2-92 lo o

6272 Nasefield Court 'The Laxalt Corp.Alexandria, VA 22304 10--2 1000
PVWMV ~~Consultant I 1.92 10.0

"outr 4uain'fy) ', - I __

Rvs* S. :.!exander vm. ?aptbPta
0.O. Box 609
Athena , AL 35611

MOIPM eeHousewife :10-2-92 1,000.00

oAivi 4a 8eq0aa, Cei Dow wmb. - Ouof EaChPaula C. Wells 
dw. vwI mm.., INS Pqroo

1000 Kodiak Drive
Huntmville, AL 35803__________

-4cw o P"4V ~ ~ Housewife 10-2-92 1,000.00

CM~~~~~7 000 go 9%OMOAMO 0e 1
"' 7, 000. 00

IF

i

M*voof$ rft pop lowelefto,
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OUT $toll

$OL'citrm COftribtsc or fee l rle pwpsses alothruiut th may nw 1 Of 1411b n er. sonf or, pc.I 10t0pltteto solicit contribj upse.a *rt rol such cite. o 044 o o adSN'1,1o
R M O f C O W hT T 1 ( i n C " ' f u i : O w e e c , f e C W c s C l t e-

-;LhLNME. 14ILING UISS Am0 lip

1111EIPT: 1111mer 1 
Dorg 

1ltw

Other (spcify): Cook1.g.g
FULL 11011 MAIL1UW SS am lip No of wll -- T

UCEIPI: Primay I~ Ceewre I lte e r.s S
Other (specify) : coo0 1 f S T0 T 5 00

1b95 U. t al

L Ieued COim 6021

Other (spec ify): 
coo__ __

ftL 1. MIINISMom m al
ar. 111vd , WN! aw

am~ t.i~a 'EAB-O-AT an7OOC*uow, Cpm ) a
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IJ Ij A 
r'or I Inn j

Art iFcr~Nr.it if-n r-onilad from ".et , ''o.r t:wn.1 St %temflefts M.vY not. t oIiorr~n y.ny nnrc r. for the fltutr~nvr of .oliCitinq crpntribeiti'.n-s nt.i f rcommorc i I l r~.roos,,o, Othor than itas, ng tho n,%" .rid address of Anyrn I it ir,, rCn mit top to eolIIt rontr i hittinn% f ro such commi tte..
- - :- == 77-T"t Ia8211 T - - ! = 2 1 1 a 2 = :: : - a8 a a a a a aa V 2

4 -.iP nf Crrmmtt- (in full): Al fswift for rongres- Comamittep

A. uFl N-emo' AddreSs a~nd ZIP rode N~imn if Fmolovor Date Am.,untMICHAEL RENTFROW SEL5 09/14/92 2930.00700 FAIRVIEW AVE Occ~upation
WAYNESBORO. PA Madtcal Ifldtutrlos
R0C1t for: (XlPrimary r lC~enervl -- -- ------------------

I iOthpr (sooecify): I Aggr YTO >$ 250.00
B. Full Name, Address end ZIP Code NAme, of Employer Date AmountDAVID ROSENBIERG EUVIRO COM4PLIANCE 09/30/92 1.000.00OftE EAST UWCHLAN AVE P300 Occupation
EXON, PA 1934 1 0ANAGER 

m
N~ *Reemipt for: ( )Primary [XJGenoral......................................

( ]Other (specify): I Aggr vrO >$ 1,00600-------------------- --------------------------------- -----------------C. Full Nam, Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date AmountA VIC ROSENFELD CAI.SA.G METACS 09/14/92 1,000.@0
-7. ?9S W NICOLAI ST Occuoation
sox 10067 EXEC DIR
PORTLAND. OR 97210
Neceit for: (KlPrimary lom,.rai.......................................

( l0ther (scify): I Aggjr VTO >$ 1000.00
C,-----------------------------------------------------------------------
0. Full Name. Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Oate AmountW tWARO SJSATINO 08/31/92 250.002613 TAYLOR Occupation~EVERETT, WA 98203 Unknown

Receipt for: (XiPrimary (~~a -----------------------
I JOther (specify): I Aggr VTD >$ 250.00

--------------------------------------------------L------------E. Full Name, Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Oate AmountROOERT SCHWARTZ MCDERMOTT, W111 09/24/92 750.003823 FORT WORTH AVE Occupation
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22304 Attorneys

ReceIpt for: I )Primary (XlGeperal -------------------
C)Other (specify): I Aggr YTD >$ 400.00

Subtotal of Receipts This Page (optional)................... S Z775.00Total This Period (last page this line numbor only) ......... S
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SCHEIEDLE A ITIZZD RECEIPTS
7~ 7of

for Line N~ i

Ai.y in!o. copied from such Reports or Statements may not be sold or used by,-my person for the purpose of soliciting contrib. or for comercial purpese,other than using name 4 addr. of a political comm. to solicit from the com.
Full Name of Comittee: Dan Burton for Congress Comittee
A. rull mamet Addres, zip

Nisar Ahued
10 Hedvig circle
Houston TX 77024

------- mmmmmmmmmmmmmm~inm~m~e~

Imployer/Occupat ion

----------------------------------

Information Requested

Date Rcit

09/29/92 2S0.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page..................................... 2250.00
TOTAL This Period.................................................. 1846.00man== nmmimmnow~~mmmmmmmmm

~Ii

R~eceipt for: General Tear-to-Date Total: $ 250.00
B. Full Name,, Address, Zip Rmloyeroccupat ion Date Receipts

David MRobery!One Z iVchlan Avemle Information Requested 09/29/92 1000.00Exton PA 19341 Information Requested,

Receipt for: General Year-to-Dat. Total: $ 1000.00
C. Full mame, Mdres zip toloyer/Oocupation ofte Receipts

'1600 X Neridian svft 0/2/2e0t6-Indianapolis IS 44202 a e10.0

,leceipt, for: General Tear-to-Date Total: $ 1000.40



I 1N nsD Imczw
ft"e $1 P mi
LZM MOM&A

Any informatica *"led from such Reports Sed ta mY not be sold orused by any pezem for the purpose of solicitift oAtwibuatom or for
cOMsrcial purposes. other than using theof an adbtes Of any
political ewtte to solicit caitrihetirno free sucb cmittee.

Oliver Raomenerg self
709 S. Front Street Real estate roker 9/24/92 $115.000
mrrisburg, PA 17104

Devi Rosnber kwiommtl =VIn Services4)e sat owvai A"e Vice Fresihest 9/10/92 $200.00.
Suite 200
"to., IPA 11 341 -D$20 .

moert a. mmsemexame ColaWa -- StI 1al3 ow ill*3 Need President 9/25/92 $10M .
bemib CT 00830

T-T-D 61.0.0

Risk Seem arn 10seite.0c.9 ammoive Drive Att a MY 9/23192 S1.WO.S0

Faiew Ueiffte. IL. 622
T-4-D $1,9,00

13191 Creeaf Feomo Ireth 9/29/92 6100.66.O
Sixth Fnow
City Ge Industry. Cl 91%4

T-T-D, n.WO.f

babect ft" Self
300 Rsmt 7sth Street Doctor 9/29/92 61,100.00
Rew Tork. XV &ON&i

T*Y'-D 61,9.00

Jeffre" It. No" Frigid Food Pratstm
5101 Weet 84C114 tame ft"6 ftastive 9/22/92 61,000.00

oest blimeeld, 4033
Y-T-D $1,000.00

subtotal of Receipts Sise ft@ .................... 31,000.00
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C-

C-

0%



NAT TONAL REB J3LrcA asU T E L omam
PAU 1269 OP 1654
LIN 21A

'*/ nfor~ration copied from such-Ieports or StatSMets my not bet-lby any person for the ppoeOf soliciting contributions or'rrwmercial purposes. *other thnus"*y the n= nd address of any. '. ( itOOtosolicit costribut ass from such comittee.

sold
for
p1 i -

REPORT COV3RIIM PERIOD PEO 9/ 1/92 MhU 9/30/92 OVER $200.00
TIS CALEMARNAME AND ADES/OCCIJPATICO DATE PEIOD0 YR - TO - DATE

10 DAVID ROS3RG5 $10000.00ONE E. UI1IIKAN AVEMI
EXTON. PA 19341

9/16/92 $10000.00EXECUTIVE V.P.
- . .

......... w ------------------------ 
me.- -------DR - L. 2. ROSMMUW

PO SOX 2700 $270.00
TEXAS CITY, TX 77S90

T 1"01MMIN ID 9/ 4/92 $10.00
--------------- fteeeeee ---------------- .......

All 
$300-00am MUM

CHICAW, IL "04

toooof

11roamnow maumim will 2
-%,% .......... ------------------ -------

n DAVID&0 "Acm
IWINW, FL 33026

$150.00

$1413.00

S/ 2/92
9/ 4/92
6 2 1

,r) StIRM DIUUM

.- V*............... 9/21/92......
ML. STAMAY C. mamMloa
2 3 14MMIlT
mummux. Ky 12424

$1000-00

01?1' Ifts PRUWwr 9/ 4/92 $1000.00

MR - JULIM I 01MIML
714 S KhRam STRW
FL"SPYNG. MY 11375-StS7

9/24/92INFOIMTIOFN -1-MM 41aw
0000-0000000000 --- *.weft

MRS. SYLVIA RMU
6602 WRST ""La
WICNrTA. KS 67209-2140

9/ 1/92RFTIRSD 
9/ 9/92
9/17/92
9/21/92

$30S.00

$90.00

$373.35

$2S.00
$S.00

$30.00
$20.00

" 0."
19*00
"000
75.00
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L SCHAEFER TO 'O?4GRESS CO 0165209
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A PmU tN~gw MM"hs AMM MW TIP C~f

RAY KOGOYSEIX
8 KNIGHTSBRIDGE
PUEBLO . CC 81001

owlelet Fis Li ww Lom'

KOCOVSEK & ASSOCIATES

PRESIDOIT

40w. ,wo

9/30/92

250.00

690 EST RIRWOD RM9/30/92 100.00

olmu nu w 6/31/92 "00.0

m Stt 00 __._____erpo

piTs Dtw. Us"ANdd md8 o &N N'Ms o

U.A P2 . N

ROBERT D. ROLANDEM
55COOK STRUT 8/28/92 400.00

nvaR, Co 80206 ____________ NII

fl Per: I ufI: tmwd. S________

ROBERTD RON R q/II *La
64 COASTRCLNAVNEMT E1( 9/29/92 1,00.00
Elom, CA 19341

Owes is Li Per:" u ftftIV"V
no"~~ 1.tvI

0. Fa lwA MW Ad* ad VP

ROBERT A. RUSSELL
6 VILLAGE ROAD
ENGLEWOOD. CO 80110

"semi Fm " hnwv [9 om

"- of OF400W

SELF

ATE Y
I ~ S 1000.00

250.00

cv

0w.

8/28/92 1,000.00

OMAL of MinMU T%%s Pop IOPeI ........................................... .................... 3.350.0

TTAL Thes 00' l~ed I .IM ~f" MOPO 0V I......

vssr4bam '%*I)o 6
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SCHMEDULE A IT33150 IRSCSIP'5

Contributions from individuals/Persons

wame of Committee: MW3 N3ZICANS FOR BILL RICARO

Nane and Address

133 H I53 2lA

Date

Sub-total receipts this pqV2500

Ammat

C)

Olt

2250.00

Rik* Rengel amyloyer: A6dvanoe 0,/18/92 210.00
S900 Canyon Ridge *a Sclences, Inc.
Albuquerque* MM 67111 cnvto ie
Receipt for General 1992 President

VTD amount: 250.00

miguel Rios* Jr. aploy~r: Orion 01196225.00
10067 Los Consados RacE NW International

Albuuerqe,,UK 8114Occupation: President
Receipt for General 1992

TO amounts 250.00

Michael X. Rivers Umployer: menith Ceuteas 00/02/92 250.00
P.O. Sox 4555 of Northern Ne NOWt..
Taos, MM 07571 ng in ~~
Receipt for General 1992 Director

2. Steven aesearo
$S01 Lowell Placeo U. 3. w
Alb"uqerque, m 07122

@oeatieal Vies
Reaeipt for Gnrl1992 Pesident

~ innt:2500

David U. meeaberf I1yr NvIn mmas 00/02,92 100.
209 NeeeeDrive Cul.& L erigs
Devon, 1 19232 Inc.

Receipt for General 1992 Occupation: fecUtive
vice Pressident

T" amount: 1000000

carolyn Sandest Ilyr Portales @0,15/92 2$0.060
XC 60 3oZ 141 Natioa San"
portales, UK 06130

Occupations Teller
Receipt for General 1992

IT" amount: 250.00
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Go~tfibuttigw from ZotViawsf persos M LMU sno 11EOI140
orI COM 1IgLa PillV3R3 ON PUBSh tUn. C002142S0

Any informat ioe eIed frm such Reports Owd Utaeinaet mo bS eaw oused by any Peruse for the pupsee of eolel ctiag sootuaw or et ercomwrca1 purpoes. ete than Using the so ad ad~ess of any peitasIamittee to solicit aetrttions frm such ecmittes.

Full Kane Nam of employer ~
Mailing Address Occupat ion IjS/VT

Eric #elbeGV
=S vast ComuLat,
1601 California fta
OOMee. CO 6020-
Receipt for (Ijhia

Hera L. KeaMMrC
ftte 2
Box 1201
Van Vlsek, TI T74
Meceipt for (II1ft

Loseus vast 0622 SiM's
LONst Information esst

MSCY Aggreate TM 30 SSOO.0

I
I

12-
Mrv

V-1 a. LOW Godfrey
2224 Rice Blvd.

cbm noustee. TI 77005-
Qig sResipt for (zirrimory

David U. Mewses -
209 --- ~w -rive
Dso . P~A 1933)-

Receipt for (Zirimary I

R-Ab Sullock
P0 Box 2243
Aust in, TX 707".-

ntoreattwnsusd
nformat LonSqmse

06/10/92 $2010.0

Aggreate m ~$1000.00
Informat ion Rs31s0000102/9 f 0
Info-uAt Loit Rsutd

Aggregato Tm 30

InformationRquse

Aggregate TM ~

Infeemation Rese
Informat ion Requsta

$200".00
06/1*/I WEI

M-00

06/looms$ W.

Receipt f or (13 Primary Aggregate TTO V $1000.00
4 -------------------------------------------------------

Diane Smith Information Requested 0612/92 S25.96109 Schooner Information Requested
Austin, TX 76734-

Receipt for IX]Prismary Aggregate yTD 2. $290.00
-------------------------------------------------------------------
Leonard S. Zeliln Information Requested 06/16/92 $60.00
231 8 62nd Street information Requested
New York, NY 10021-

Receipt for (X)Primary Aggregate Yr, > $250.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page ........................................ 52%0.00

TOTAL Tr'ie Period............................... ................. 1

0
0

CIO)
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Sci4WULZ A J'rEmiziKI RcrKll'Ts P'AGE 5~ or 6 PAGiS
1,11E NU1MBER1 11(a)(i)

Any ifetomtion copied ftou such Peports 11114 !3t6esent s not be solId
01 Us" by any person for the PUrPOs'. Of &oII%-tttnq contributions or
for cOflercia 1 purposes, other than usin' the vinme and siddre of any
t'Vi iioai comittoe to ;olirt con trih%%t"? ni*- Itow neish tqommatt .

Sme of Committee (in full): Kostmnyet 1,11.i1I 4.'imn"ttv'"
C"~ 0o 4*# 06/30/91

NAME AND ADD)RESS F21PLOYER/O(Ct11-ATION 1) AT E AMUNT

Max Sher Cheap Mac Furniture Warehouse 06/27/91 250
135 S. Main Street Rusinesaman
Doylestown, PA 16901

IX) PRIMARY 1( General AqqreqAte Year-to-l'ate: 250

Peter L. Buttenveiser Self employed 06/27/91 250
6325 St. Martins, Lane Consultmitt
Philadelphia, PA 19118
0 tX ) PRIMARY (3General AqqreqAtP Yphar-to-Iate: 2 rv0

:!~onald W. Greller Morris Iron and Steel 06/27/91 250
545 Taylor Avenue President
Newtown, PA 16940

[X! PRIMARY (3General Aggregate Year-to-Date: 250
-----------------------------------------------------------------------

SSylvan M. Cohen, Esq. Cohen, Shapiro. Polisher etc. 06/27/91 250
12 South 12th Street AttoraeV
Philadelphia, PA 19107

[X) PRIMRY j I General Aggregate Year-to-Date: 250

Barbara S. Jacobson 06/27/91 100

r 264 Windy Bush Rd. Rtvwemaker
flew Hope, PA 16938-tDae 301 XJ PRI'MARY [ ) General Aggregate Year-t-ae 0

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------
-Joseph C. Kohn, Esq. Kohn, Savett, Klein & Grsf 06/28191 500
2400 Reading Center Attorney

SPhiladelphia, PA 19107
(X) PRIMARY [ ) General Aggregate Year-to-Date: 500
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------

Harold E. Kohn, Esq. Kohn, Savit*, Marion, etc. 06/28/91 500
240)0 on~e Reading Center Attorney
Philadelphia, PA 19107

XJ PRIMARY 3 r ea Aga!Pqate YeAr-to-Date: 500

4 Favil M. Poserberg EC3 Inc. 06/28/91 250
201~ Hedgenere Drive Attorney
Devon', PA 1933110
-- -------------- - --------------------- -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1* W!T#Y"AL -f P*(Pit cz- q . .......... 2,350
Ac'1 Th i - ePr L .



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

January 28, 1994

Ellen S. Miuler, Executive Director
center for Responsive Politics
1320 19th Streeto UN..
Washington* D.C. 20036

Its: NUR 3900

Dear Mfs. Killer:

This letter acknowledges receipt on January 21, 1994. of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971. as amended ("the ActO), by David
M. Rosenberg. The respondent will be notified of this complaint

C within five days.

C) ~ You will be notified as soon as the Fderal Election,
Commission takes final action on your complaint. 'Should you

'0 receive any additional Information in this matter, please
forward it to the Of fice 'of the General Counsel. such
inforation must be sworn to In the same msanner as, the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter RUE 3900. Please refer
to this number in all future communications. For your

C7 Information, we have attached a brief deoscription of the
Comissionts procedures for handling complaints.

elll%,Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

January 28, 1994

David M. Rosenberg
on* Bast Uvchlan Avenue
Suite 300
Nxton, PA 19341

RE: StiR 3900

Dear Mr. Rosenberg:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
Indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Ithe Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. we have numbered this matter MR 3900.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you In this

NO matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under

"K-r oath. Your rosponer which should be addressed to -the General
Counsel's Office, must be, submitted within 1S days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
Information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 1 437g(a)(4)(9) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel In this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



David M. Rosenberg

Page 2

it you have any questions, please contact Joan Mclnery 
at

(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief

description of the Commission's procedures for handling

complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

ftclosurts
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

C

(7



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Hugh Westbrook, Treasurer
xerrey for President, Inc.
1511 9 Street, U.N. #518
Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: HUR 3900

Dear Mr. Westbrook:

The Federal Election Commissionl received a complaint which

LO~ Indicates that Kerrey for President, Inc. (OCommittee") and you,

as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act Of 1971, as amended (*the Act"). A copy of the complaint is

enclosed. We have numbered this matter M4UR 3900. Please refer
00 to this number in all future correspondence.

C'. Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

C:) writing that no action should be taken against the Committee 
and

your as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any-factual or

10 legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

Commissionsa analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be

submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. if no

c response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take

further action based on the available information.

rv% This matter will remain confidential in accordance 
with

2 U.S.C. 5 4379(a)(4)(9) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Hugh Westbrook, Treasurer
Xere for President, Inc.

if you have any questions, please contact Joan Ncgfl~ry at

(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief

description of the Commissionfs procedures for handling

complaints.

Sincerely,

qT&Ab . ro)lor

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

unclosures
1. Complaint

T 2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



If'5hn Fiedman A4SI
ATTORNEY8 AT LAW It ~II~

888 l6th &r~ed. N.Y.W
Washingon. D.C. 20006

(202) 295-4175 fax (202) 2%9M

Februar 9,1994

Ms. Joan McEnery ~
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commsin-
999 E Stree, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 .

Re: MUR 3900

Dear Ms. McEnery:

We have be=n retained by Mr. David Rosenberg to riresm him in the above
refienc matter. Enclosed please find an excte De dnton of Couinsel fiwin.

co

The purpose of this, letter is to requeat an extenion of time to file a z onasive
brief As the alatosconcern coth ains nude several uhms ago, M~r. Rosenberg

0 ~needs additional tme to collect hio recods to adqaeyrqodto the cmlit

110Accordingly, Mr. Ptosenberg repueats an adI Nom 20 days over the 13 days in
which he is required to file a eI ofuve brief We requ eet an extension of
time to March 7, 1994.

C ~Whan this matter has bean assigned to a ataff attorney, please have that person
contact me so that I may discuss this matter prior to filing a reiouebrief

Thank you for your cooperation and undeaad in gratig this extension. Vf
you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to

Enclosure
cc: David Rosenberg
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"mel 0or C0UN53LM.

Ab"RSSa
888 16th Street. N

S'ite 300

?31?UOE:C202 )

Wasington, D.C. 20006

293-175

2
1'

r
-~

~Yi

Tho above-named individual to hereby designated as my .0o

counsel and is authorised to ceCive any notifications and otherc

c..munic~tiofl5 from the comission and to act an my behalf

before the Comission.

Sigaure

ASSPmoNtNes mDiME:

Amans

David H. Rosenberg

209 fledgeasre Drive

Doan. ?A 19333

?3L3?UO~N3: *S 610 ) 688-254S5

3USINECSS( 610 ) 1.58-0570

CD

C)

NO
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ftilip IrtieON".1 log.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C 20461

8 P&

Philip S. Friedman, Sequire
Ifshin & Friedman
888 16th Street, tI.W.
Suite 300
washington, DC 20006

RE: MUR 3900
David M. Rosenberg

Dear Mr. Friedman:

This is in response to your letter dated February 9, 1994,
which we received on February 14, 1994, requesting an -extension
until March 7, 1994, to respond to the complaint in this matter.
After considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the

NT office of the General Counsel has granted the requested extension.
Accordingly, your response is due by the close of business on

co March 7, 1994.

C If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Joan Mc~nery
P:3ralegal
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j. fstAW KINNE

I4Iliad *L~sr c
WASHINm KC P01SO

PAX KAMfLM CXM ra

*-)
DATE: 5

(including Cover): -
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March 2. 1994

VIA QIAL9

M,9. Joan MoEnery
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463Re S39

Dear Ms. McEnery:

I am writing to request a fifteen day extension to respond to MUR

3900. I did not receive a copy of the comnplaint until Friday February 25.

1994, and I was unable to talk to You about the complaint to receive
clarification until Tuesday, March 1, 1994. Since I was just designated as

counsel, I will need at least fifteen days to research and respond to the

o MUR. Furthermore, I am acting on a volunteer basis and I must complete

(o my other job duties before I am concentrate on responding to the MUR.

\0 Since the Kerrey for President office received the complaint on

! f'% February 15, a fifteen day viextaion would require our response to be filed

on Thursday, March 17, 1994.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sinc rely,

S eila M. Nix for

Kerrey for President, Inc.
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Tho above-named Lndividuaal to hereby designated as53y

counsel and is authorised to receive any notigicatiwls and other

communications from the COaEtLSlIft &Rd to act on~ my behalf

beoroe the CounIG~OR.n
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AN., 64c
IF~hin &% Friedman

ATTON49YO AT LAW

888 1h &Wed. N.V.
Vaautn. D.C. 20006

(202) 293-075 Fax (202) 296-19

Marc& 79 1994

M& Joan Mo~Ency
Office of the Gwai Coumae

999 E Street, N.W.
Wadaiagtoin, D.C. 20463

Re: MUl 3900

Dear M& McFnery

Eacised please fid a oiiga mad wae cy of M. R o embeig's response to the

comlat fied in the above rebmoo ad

if you have ay queioms or cemecuns pleas, do "o heskate to give nw a catL

p751
Enclosure
cc: David Rosenberg
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UNTDSTATES OF AMERICA

BEFORE THE FEDERAL EL ECTION COMSSION

IN THE MATTER OF:

DAVID ROSENBERG
MUR 3900 Zr"

RESPONSE OF
DAVID ROSENBERG

On January 21, 1994, the Center for Responsive Politics SWle a copl istwh the

Federal Election a("FEC" or "Conmission") alleging tha IEvil K

CO RoUsedberg vkiowe the contilbata iain of the Federal ElectionCauiuAto

C ~1971, as mom"de ("FECA7 or "Act"), as well as =serepxah Cmsukm -W ns in

%0 mSo A 2 U.S.C. 1 441oa(3); 11 CAFR. § 110.5.

r~)Puarsns to 11I CFRK 111.6, this -rahm mets for& the actWa and lega

bask upon which the adkould find no reaso to believe tha the Rq dat
C'

11"knowingly and willfulfly violated. the Act or Cov sj

CIN Mr. Rosemberg is the Exeantive Vice President of Eair Wmna Comace

Services Inc. Akhough Mr. Rosenberg and his wife Marjorie, have made contibutions to

federal candidates for a number of years, it was not until the 1992 election cycle that the

Rosenbergs decided to sinfcnl increase their federal contibutions. This increase

triggered the Rosenbergs' calendar year contribution limits for the first time in their

history of making political counitions.



In econitonof their mutual desire to make cnto federalcadats

the Rosenbevgs decided to make all contributions to caddtson their joint checking

account. The checks from this joint account had both David and Maijorie Rosenberg's

names printed on the face of the check, leaving Mr. Rosenberg (as well as his wife), who

generally signed the checks alone, under the mistaken belief that the contributions woul

be automatically attributed to both he and his wife equally. Accordingly,, the Rosenbergs

were scrupulous in being sure to remain under their conmned indiidual contr ;ibuio limit

of $50,000 per calendar year.' Se~e eneraffi davits; of David and Maiorie Rosenberg

(atached hereto as Exhibit B).

In the final two months of the 1992 election cycle the Rosenberg's made the

CrOodrac of their 1992 contributions. 2 Two checks, in Particular, accounted for the

bulk of these connlbutions: a $20,000 check to the Denwcratic Senatorial Campign

Conuitee 3 and a $ 10,00 check to the NationlRpbca aaoia omte

Again the R enrgbelieved that the con tRiuon would be attrblate d to each of thems

in equal aimomts.

1Indeed, on November 2, 1992 Mr. Rosenberg notified the Executive Director of the Democratic
Senatorial Campaign Committee that his 1992 contributions were in excess of his contribution limits. See
Exhibit A (attached hereto). Mr. Rosenberg requested a partial refund (within 60 days of making the
COntrbuio) to assure that the total contributions made by Mr. Rosenberg and his wife were under
$50,000. Although Mrs. Rosenberg's signature was missing from the joint account check delivered to the
DSCC, Mr. Rosenberg's November 2 letter demonstrates Mr. Rosenberg's good faith efforts to comply
with the individual contribution limits of the Act.
2 Supprtng documentation for the contributions made is attached hereto as Exhibit C. Mr. and Mrs.
Rosenberg have been unable to locate the check(s) to support the contribution(s) to Bill Clinton. On
information and belief, however, Mr. Rosenberg believes that only one check for $ 1,000 was contributed
to Clinton, after which he and his wife compled with the instructions of a campaign letter requesting an
equal reattribution of the contribution between David and Marjorie Rosenberg3 As set forth in footnote one, the Rosenberps requested and received a refund of $3,250 firom the DSCC.
Thus, the Rosenbergs' 1992 contributions to the DSCC mere $21,750, rather than $25,000.



On the hoce of the complaint, it is clear that the recipient political cnnite

incorrly reported Mr. and Mrs Rosenbergs' 1992 ctrbiosto fedra cnddae

What is equally clear is that such errors made by the recipient political committees,

remihed in Mr, Rosenberg being identified as someone in technical violation of the FECA

for having inadvertently exceeded the $25,000 per calendar year individual contribtio

limit under the Act and Commission regulations.

To be mare, the Commission has long-held that for a check written on a joint.

checkig account to be equally attribued to both husband and wife, both persons must

sign the check or accompany the check with a writing indicating the proper attributio

between the parties on the joint checking account. Se Advisory Opinon 1980-67.

Nevertheless, Part 110 of the Comiso's regulations recognzethat themor

0 o lii ae at in the nances of federal elecion law and contribuion li tsZ Sam*l

the ~ ~ ~ -re-in cou Ite nusat also bear some of thie burden of assuruag thatinidal

and aouite comply with the Act." Indeed, 11I CFR 110. l(kX3Xi) states that

[ijf a contribution to a candidate or political commitee either on its face or~b
C ~aggrepted with other cotibuin fr-om the same contributor, exceedsth

o~mLns Connl fset forth in I ICFR I 0.J1(b), (c) or (d),as
aprpraethe treasurer of the recipien poiia com it may ask the

cotrbuorwhether the cotiuinwas intendedtobajincnrbuony
more than one person. (emphasis added).

Moreover, I1I CFR 1 10. 1(c) (3) informs recipient political committees establidied

by the national parties, such as the DSCC and the NRSC, that while they may accept up to

4 Several of the recpient political committees fulfilled their oligations under the Act by requesting
reattributions fr-om the Rosenbergs and/or making the equal split that was originally intended at the
outset. For instance, contributions to Clinton for President and Kostmayer for Congress were split
between the Rosenbergs where, on the face of the check, a manifestation of David and Maurjorie
Rosenberg's intent to make an individual contribution was evident.



0 0
$20,000 per calendar year from individuals such contributions must also abide by the

aggregate $25,000 per calendar year contribution limit imposed On individuals.

Accordigly, when the DSCC and the NRSC, respectively, received a large contrition

from the Rosenbergs' joint checking account in mid- September of 1992, both national

party committees had an affirmative obligation to verify the permissibility of the

contrIIibuin and as was the case here, to request a reattribution of that portion of the

contributon which was excessive. Unfortunately, neither committee ever verified with the

Rosenbergs the permssbiit of their contributor atuibtos despite the fact that the

check itself contained the names (although not the signatures) of both David and Maujrie

Rosenberg. 5

CO Not u ntil Oct ober, 199 3 did the Ro senbergs b ecome aware that Mr. IRo 8 , uWIAbagM

C had technically exceeded his individual contribution limits. To rectif the problan, the

NORosenberg imedaely contacted the DSCC to notify it tha it may have 'WI yrmey

allocated their 1992 Contibuin n eue a reattrlbution of their 199 001rbik

to Marjorie, rather than David Rosenberg. _$M Exhibit D (attached hereto); Imabuo

supporting affidavits at Exhibit B. To this date, the DSCC has not responded to the

Rosenberg's request.

In the 1992 election cycle, the Rosenbergs made good fatith efforts to comply with

individual contribution limitations imposed by the ~ct by limiting the contributions made

under their joint checking account to less than $51,000 in the calendar year. When the

Rosenbergs discovered that recipient political committees, particularly the DSCC, had

5 hDSCC's failure to verify the propriety of Mr. Rosenberg's contribution was particularly egregious

after the DSCC had been put on notice that Mr. Rosenberg had exceeded his calendar year contribution
limit. See note 1, infra.



fiale d to property allocate their contkins or to iquire whather the Rosenberga we in

compliance with their individual contiution Uits as required under Comnsmo

regulations, the Rosenbergs, immediately attempted to correct the technical error.

The Commisson should acknowledge that the recipient political comittn filed

to meet their admainistrative obligations to themselves; and the Rosenbergs in properly

allocating the Rosenbergs' conrbtos The CoRlmmsio should also acknowledge that

Mr. Rosenberg and his wife made good fith efforts to comply with the Act and

Comissio regulations. Accordingly, the Cois n should take no fither action

against Mr. Rosenberg.
CO

fr Should the Comsin however, find reaso to believe that Mr. Rosenberg is in

CO technical violation of the Act, and take furthe action on this matter, Mr. Rosenberg

C)

%0

Date: March 7, 1994 Rsetil

Attorney f Respondent
David M. Rosenberg
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Me. Stove RichattL
Zactive DirCator

Drat@ flenaterial Campaign Comittee
430 South CaPitOl Street
washingtont vC 20003

Dow Ste" I

Beset of luck on ?eesdayl R certaiLn the DinSStSM wLill @Seao

tbeix majority in the Senate. you an* your antics staff should be

podof the "ole the DowC Play"d ie this forthoamig victory.

I needto alert you to a problee I diSOoy989 I- weBreenl

informed that 0y 1"91 contributiofl to f4Sw1 anddo were
aoou~ti aaint y 19"2 alloeatiIus. U afot ---T* I only

realised this asPect Of federal lcin1vatrIaray9
the Mmeagamount ira 1992.

I M, thetfee ts t jetily in violation of ftderal election law

unless I cei&v* a partial refund of my 1992 contributions. Ad a

w@@wult. 2 mt Weqnest that the DOWC refn $P2S0 Of my 19"2

NOsh iPb. flit refuna WLl. allow so to went the federal

liatWMB for 1"92.

1 16ul apgpeciate this "efund check a@soeon as possible. I look

forward to seeing you again at the No=*@- 7th victory party.

"Ihaske fow your Loprton.

sincerely youres

David ff. Rosenberg. ieq.
Izgcative Vice President

SUWQI IA~

FED 08'994 16: 5? W) wti .04



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

BEFORE ThE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IN THE MAITERt OF:
MIII 3900

DAVID ROSENBERG

AFFI[DAVIT OF
DAVID ROSENBERG

1. I am a Executive Vice President ofEviomtlCulaaeSves
C) Inc. and, I submk this affidavi sumpport of my rese to the co ia Ned i te

above rofumeed actM.

2. Ia th 1992 eection cycle my wife, IMajorie IIImbug w& dl eI ded to

7oke wergl oamthl'ns, to candidates for federal office, as weE as r, nNi do to b0&h
ofd or sn d~phia pue&Both my wife and I decided toputer whd* pailina

C) imt~ wimlib tso 10COM of our inivida AorbtiNLU

3. Each con 1 hudion I made during the 199 electiou cydh was diawa on a
jint chmeing scoa I hold with my wife. Both of our nums, David ai
Eombetg arew prdad am the face of each check. Rq0ettv cie fd thechck in

quotiem are Was g unbuited in connection with my reqwonse to theooilt.

NT4. Daring the 1992 election cycle I was awre that both my wife uud I could
each make cotributions, in connection with federal elections up to the maiumOf
$25,000 per caleada. Thua, to comiply with our combined limit of S30,000 per canda
year, both my wife and I decided to make all of our conutrbtion from our joint checking
aCcount.

5 1 did notowthat eachcheck alsoeeded to besiged by rywife in

order for each check to be attributed equally to David and Marjorie Rosenberg I uimply
assumed that each recipient political committee would, as set forth on the face of the
check attribue each contribution equally between the persons identified as holders of the
checking account. indeed, some recipient political committees appear to have correctly
reported my intn to make a contribution in equal amounts from my wife and me, even
though my wife did not sign a single check.



6. It was amt my kita to kuowipg and wilffifly exceed may amdIvidual
alendaryear contibuthi an t. I beilev that I was scrupulously foflowlag the

ccsubgimaLsbyumkhg wrstha the conibied cotrbti- made by my wife and I
- all ofvwhdd were draw on our joint cbeckhg, account -- did not exceed our combined
ladivduacntribu1tion as for 199.

7. When I became aware of a potential problem in October, 199, my wife
and I immedately notified the DSCC by letter of the need to properly attribute our 1992
contribution. To date, we hav received no response firom the DSCC.

I declare under the penalty operjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on: S "Vct' By:_ _______

David Rosenberg

C

C)



UNITED STATES OF AWMRCA

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISION

IN THIE MATER OF:

DAVID ROSENBERG
MUR 3900

AFFIDAVIT OF
MARJORIE ROSENDERG

I. My name is Maijorie Rosenberg. I am the wife of Dav Ro Ibn g and I
submit this affidavit in support of Mr. Rosenberg's reqxmse to the 2coq le d in the
above refrmmaed actimn

C I 2. in the 1992 eetion cycle: my budaad, David Rn ier 1m I dsoed to
nak sven atri RO Manto caddae for fedeal office, as wd as CtN gim -a -- to both

of the me*o natiama political parties Both my husbad and I duoie" together which
-a " ComII a e would be the recipient of our individual floui~t

3. Ea&homrgo sedle during the 199 detioa CYCle was &aw on a
11- jiet checking acout I bol with my huaband. Bo&h eou main Marji and Davi

11,Room&dur& are prnte the face of each cheek~ Rqnreesbati copies cithe checks ia

r quuetion r being -uaitted in concin with Mr. Ro9a' r espe to the

4. During the 1992 election cycle I was aware that both my humband and I
could each make cont ibtiios in connection with fedteral electioin up to the naxin of
S25,000 per enwdar. Thus, to conply with our combined limit of450,000 per calendar
year, both my husband and I decided to make all of our con Itmions from our joint
checking account.

5. 1Idid not know that each check also needed tobe signed byme in order for
each check to be attiutded equally to David and Maijorie Rosenberg. I inyly amsmmed
that each recipient political. committiee, would, as set forth on the face of the check,
attribue each contribution equally between the persons identified as holders of the
checking account. Indeed, some recipient political committees appear to have correctly
reported my intent to make a contribution in equal amounts from my husband and me,
even though I did not personally sign a single check.



6. Whm my huhmd tbocm swar of a Potul im~n h ober, 19931
we hu eiy otifed the DSC by lowte, of tb. seed to propery atbit. our 199

otmrimka.To dute, we have receied so raqpoau fim the DSCC.

I declar under the panalty of perjury tha the flwegoing is tme and

Exec""e on: bV4q# BY:
Romabeg

NO

"IT

j 
f
l4qo
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FEB 08694 16:5S9 NoO 0 PP,

ctober 28. 199 1M
Ms. Kat Carr
Financ Direcor
Deanoceratic Senatoral Campn Commitfte
430 South Capitol Street, SE
Washington. DC 20003

Dear Kat:

we awe writing this letter conerin the federal, contributions that we maki in
the year 1992. Spciialy we are requesting a re-designation of oar 1992

Moti"to to the Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee which was
credited to David RoA beg

It is udrsta din thfdal law limits the political 0o0tribu1iom1 by a
2igl idual to $25,000 wah year. In addition, it is our -mer- adn - -t

federa law limits the political Ccuntr ib tions to a married couple for each yaw to
$50,000. in aCcoPm-rAnce with such laws, our cotrbtions totaled below the

CO$50,000 maie amount for the Yew 199.

C It has recenty come to my a--en2io-, howvrer, tha federal law require each

Individual in a joint accoun to specfically not tOn relevam capag

cmitte which~ married P cia.a is maigthe contribution in Maki"g our
199 cntribtion to the DSCCM hr dwa m isnesadn readnah
alloain of tis otiuia

In liht of this misunsad ing, we are requesting a re-designation of our
$20,000 contribution to the DSCC, and that the Committee officially aflocate
thi choc to the prope nam- Marjorie Rosenberg. I would appriateU' written

cofrmation of the proper allocation.

Thank you for yourcooperation. Please do not hesithleto contact us with any
questions-

Sincly yours,4

David M. Rosenberg Maijorie') D. ener
V -J



Match 17. 1994

Pederal ]lection Comneission-
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MMN
C

Dear Ms. McEnery.

On behaf of Karey for President, Inc. (the "Cowrvitte"), I am writing to demnstat WSdta
no action should be taken against the Commsittee with reqiect to NUR 3900.

The complaint upon which MUR 3900 is based alleges that Devid RosenberI violated 2
U.S.C. sec. 441(aX3) and I11 C.F.R. sec. 110.5 by contributing in excess of $25000 to
campaign commnittees in 1992.

The Commaitte did :ve a contribution from Mr. Roseberg in the amunt of $500 on
CN June 3. 1992. This contrib *as reported to the Federal Election Commission C'FEC') on the

Commrittee's monthily disc aport.

we believe. boweve, %Aat the Committee did nm~violate the Fedeal Election Campaign Act
-Cr) with regard to Mr. Rosenberg's contribution for the following reasons:

C 1. Mr. Rosenberg's contribution did not violate te $1000 contribution limit for
C) ~individuals set forth in 11 C.F.R. sec. 11l0. 1(aXl1).

2. The Federal Elcction Camnpaign Act does agLyose a duty on cam ancmmet

monitor a contributor's total campaign contributions in a given year. etaut sums only
that, "No candidate or political comfitee shall, get~nfyaccept a VdtoIL..n
violation of the provisions of this section."9 2 U.S.C. sec. 441(a). '.F.R. sec.
110.9(a) (empasis added). Thie Committee did not knowingly ac~ ibution in
violation of the Act

3. In any event. at the time the contribution was made by Mr. Rosenberg, it was not in
violation of the Act. The contribution was accepted in June, 1992. According to FEC
records, Mr. Roscnberg had not reached the $25,000 contribution limit for 1992 until
September, 1992- Therefore, when the Commnittee accepted Mr. Rosenberg's contibution,-0
the contribution did not violate I11 C.F.R. sec. 110.5.

For the reasons stated above, the Committee believes tat i., did not violate the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971 with respect to Mr. Rosenberg's contribution and therefore, no
further action should be taken against the Committee.

If you need additional information or documentaticn from the Committee please call me at
202/224-6551 or 202/544-5450.

Sheila M. Nix, for
Kerrey for President, Inc.

TOTAL P.02



MOIM""!

BEFORE Tun FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )Enforcement Priority

GENERAL COUNSELOS MONTHLY REPORT tE SIY
I. INTRODUCTION

This report is the second Enforcement Priority System

Monthly Report. The purpose of this September Monthly Report is

to recommend that the Commission no longer pursue the identified

lower priority and stale cases.

11I. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Pursuit Relative to Other

Cases Pending Before the Comission

A critical component of the Priority System is identifying

those pending cases that do not warrant the further expenditure

of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using

Commission-approved criteria and cases that, based on their

rating, do not warrant pursuit relative to other pending cases

are placed in this category. By closing such cases, the

..~mmissiofl is able to use its limited resources to focus on more

importanlt cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has

identified 44 cases which do not warrant further pursuit

0

re')

C

77 :", '77FROW
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relative to the othier pending cases.1 A short description of

each case and the factors leading to assignment of a relatively

low priority and consequent recommendation not to pursue each

case is attached to this report. See Attachments 1-44. For the

Commission~s convenience, the narratives for the

externally-generated matters are immediately followed by the

complaint and response(s) and the narrative for the

internally-generated matter is immediately followed by the

referral.

a. Stale Cases

investigations are severely impeded and require relatively

more resources when the activity and evidence are old.

Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the
C

C Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent

1-0 activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the

re") current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of

our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified

C cases that have remained inactive and assigned to th. Central

Enforcement Docket for one year and which it believes do not

warrant further investment of significant Commission resources.2

Since the recommendation not to pursue the identified cases is

1. These matters are: PM 299; MUR 3856; MUR 3859; MUR 3860;
MUR 3861; mUR 3863; KUR 3864; muR 3865; MUR 3868; MUR 3869;
PIUR 3870; mUR 3871; lIUR 3872; MUR 3873; MUR 3874; M4UR 3875;
PIUR 3877; MUR 3878; MUR 3880; MUR 3881; M4UR 3882; MUR 3883;
MUR 3884; MULR 3885; MUR 3887; MUR 3888; MUR 3889; MUR 3897;
MUR 3900; muR 3901; MUR 3906; MUR 3909; MUR 3910; MUR 3913;
MUR 3914; muR 3915; HUR 3916; MUR 4029; HUR 4030; MUR 4034;
muB 4035; MUR 4038; MUA 4039; and MUR 4040.

2. These matters are RAD 93L-66 and RAD 93L-69.



based 'on stalenhess *this Office has not prepared separate

narratives for these cases. However. the referrals for these

internally-yenerat~d matters are attached. See Attachments

45-46.

This office recommends that the Commission exercise its

prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the- cases listed

below effective November 14. 1994. By closing the cases

effective November 14. 1994v CED and the Legal Review Team will

C respectively have the additional time necessary for preparing

the closing letters and the case files for the public record for

rlk, this fairly large number of Cases.



A. Decline to open a Rua and close the, file effective
November 14, 1994 in MWD 93L'6 and MOD 93L.-690

BDecline to open a MUR, close the file effective
November 14, 1994. and approve the appropriate letter in PM 299.

C. Take no action, close the file effective November 14.

1994. and approve the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

1) MUM 3856
2) MUM 3859
3) MUM 3860
4) MUR 3861
5) MUM 3863
6) MUM 3864
7) MUR 3865
8) MUM 3668

10 9) MUM 3669
N" 10) MUM 3870

11) MUM 3871
CO 12) M4UR 3672

13) MUM 3873
C14) MUM 3874

C 15) MUM 3875
16) MUM 3877
17) MUM 3878
18) MUM 3880
19) MUM 3881
20) MUM 3882
21) MUM 3883
22) MUM 3884

023) MUM 3885
24) MUM 3887
25) MUM 3888
26) MUM 3889
27) MUM 3897
28) MUM 3900
29) muR 3901
30) MUM 3906
31) MUM 3909
32) MUM 3910
33) MUM 3913
34) MUM 3914
35) MUM 3915



twa 391
MUIR 4029
NUP 4030
muma 4034
KUR 403S
HUI 4036
HUR 4039
HUR 4040

/0 2 tie
Date Lawrence .Nbe

General Counsel

Attachments

C

0

ems-I

36)
37)
36)
39)
40)
41)
42)
43)



DEFORI TEE FEDERAL ELECTION COHNISS ION

In the Matter of

David Rosenberg. MRl 3900

CERTi FiCATION

Is Marjorie N. Emnons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on November 2, 1994, the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take no action, close

the file In Mill 3900. effective November 14, 1994, and approve

the appropriate letter, as recommended in the General Counsel's

Report dated October 26, 1994.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDoualds McGarry,, Potters

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date
Secreqary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Thurs., Oct. 27, 1994
Circulated to the Commission: Fri., Oct. 28, 1994
Deadline for vote: Wed., Nov. 02, 1994

bj r

3:16 p.ma.
2:00 p.m.
4:00 p.m.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20ftb1 NV

Ellen S. Miller* Executive Director
Center for Responsive Politics
1320 19th Street, NR.W.
Washingtont D.C. 20036

RE: M4UR 3900

Dear its. Miller:

On January 21, 1994. the Federal Election Commission
received your complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal glection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Comission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the respondents. see
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed 'itselile
in this mtter on November 14, 1994. This natter will become

0Y part of the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek Judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. 8ee 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(8).

(I- Sincerely,

-ro. W

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative



RM 3900
D&VID 1ROSUNUKUG

'The Center for Responsive Politics tiled a complaint
alleging that David Rosenberg exceeded his 1992 $25r000 annual
limit by $22,000 because his contributions attributable to 1992
total $47,000. The contributions Identified in the complaint
raised the issue of whether Kerrey for President, Inc. accepted
contributions which exceeded the $1,000 limit.

in response to the complaint, Mr. Rosenberg indicates that
the contributions at issue were written on a joint checking
account belonging to him and his wife and that he believed that
the contributions were being attributed equally to both
individuals listed on the checks. Mr. Rosenberg states that
prior to the filing of the complaint, on November 2, 1993, he
requested a $3,250 refund from the Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Committee. Mr. Rosenberg indicates that on October 29.
1993. Mr. and Mrs. Rosenberg requested that the DSCC completely
reattribute the $20,000 contribution from David Rosenberg to
Marjorie Rosenberg.

The Kerrey for President, Inc. responds that it received a

C' $500 contribution from Mr. Rosenberg on June 3, 1992 and that

Mr. Rosenberg's contribution did not exceed the $1,000
contribution limit. The Committee also states that the

NO contribution was received prior to the point in time that
Mr. Rosenberg exceeded the $25,000 annual limit.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
other matters pending before the Commission and remedial action
was taken.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC M%)b NOV21 30

Philip Friedmanr asq.
tfshin & Zriedman
666 1~th Street, W..
Suite 300
Washingtonl, D.C. 20006

RE: MIII 3900
David K. Ioazabecg

tear imr. Friedman:

on January 28, 1994, the, Federal Election Commission
notified your client, David ff. Rosenberg, of a complaint

C0 alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with
that notification*

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
0 Commission has doterained to exercise its prosecutorial

discretion and to take no action against your client. See
NO attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closedT*s file
r") In this setter on November 14, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. in addition,

C although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. while the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative



NR 3900
D&VID 20S33333G

The Center for Responsive Politics tiled a complaint
alleging that David Rosenberg exceeded his 1992 $25,000 annual
limit by $22,000 because his contributions attributable to 1992
total $47,000. The contributions identified in the complaint
raised the issue of whether Kerrey for President, Inc. accepted
contributions which exceeded the $1,000 limit.

in response to the complaint, Mr. Rosenberg indicates that
the contributions at issue were written on a joint checking
account belonging to his and his wife and that he believed that
the contributions were being attributed equally to both
individuals listed on the checks. Mr. Rosenberg states that
prior to the filing of the complaint, on November 2, 1993, he
requested a $3,250 refund from the Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Committee. Mr. Rosenberg Indicates that on October 29,
1993. Mr. and Mrs. Rosenberg requested that the DSCC completely
reatttibute the $20,000 contribution from David Rosenberg to
Marjorie Rosenberg.

The Kerrey for President, Inc. responds that it received a
C $S00 contribution from Mr. Rosenberg on June 3. 1992 and that

Mr. Rosenberg's contribution did not exceed the $1,000
contribution limit. The Committee also states that the
contribution was received prior to the point in time that
Mr. Rosenberg exceeded the $25,000 annual limit.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
other matters pending before the Commission and remedial action
was taken.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION NV2
WASHINGTON. DC 204b)

Sheila Nfix, csq.
245 second Avenue, 5.E. # 300
Washingtons D.C. 20002

RZ: MUR 3900
Kerrey for President, Inc.
Hugh Westbrook. Treasurer

Dear no. Nix:

On February 15, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients, Kerrey for President, Inc. ("Committeew)
and Hugh Westbrook, as tresurer, of a complaint alleging certain

-0 violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that
notification.

C After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
C~l Commission has determined to exercise Its prosecutorial
C di'scretion and to take no action against your clients. See atta
110 narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed Its file INthis

matter on November 14, 1994.

Th9 confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 1 4371(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter in now public. in addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commissionts vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

if you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative



-M 3900
D&VID 308335RG

The Center for Responsive Politics filed a complaint
alleging that David Rosenberg exceeded his 1992 $25,000 annual
limit by $22,000 because his contributions attributable to 1992
total $47,000. The contribuitions identified in the complaint
raised the issue of whether Kerrey for President, Inc. accepted
contributions which exceeded the $1,000 limit.

In response to the complaint, Mr. Rosenberg indicates that
the contributions at issue were written on a joint checking
account belonging to him and his wife and that he believed that
the contributions were being attributed equally to both
Individuals listed on the checks. Mr. Rosenberg states that
prior to the filing of the complaint, on November 2, 1993, he
requested a $3,250 refund from the Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Committee. Mr. Rosenberg indicates that on October 29,
1993, Mr. and Mrs. Rosenberg requested that the DSCC completely
reattribute the $20,000 contribution from David Rosenberg to
Marjorie Rosenberg.

The Kerrey for President, Inc. responds that it received a
C $500 contribution from Mr. Rosenberg on June 3, 1992 and that

Mr. Rosenberg's contribution did not exceed the $1,000
contribution limit. The Committee also states that the
contribution was received prior to the point in time that
Mr. Rosenberg exceeded the $25,000 annual limit.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
other matters pending before the Commission and remedial action
was taken.
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